



DAVID HYATT

Graphic Designer







Online Portfolio >

ABOUT ME

✔ Clean Background/No Work Claims

Freelance multimedia artist with over 20 years of experience in graphic design, media art, photography and 3D modeling. Success in delivering sustainable revenue and profit gains in competitive markets. Proficient in leading staff training and mentoring with experience instilling motivation and promoting teamwork. Dedicated and proven to produce results under extreme pressure and deadline driven environments.

CONTACT

-  ○ 1981 Abbeyview Drive
Orange City, FL 32763
-  ○ 281 - 925 - 7220
-  ○ dave@hyattart.com
-  ○ hyattart.com

EDUCATION

- 2013-2015 | PLATT COLLEGE | B.S., MEDIA ARTS
- 2012-2013 | PLATT COLLEGE | A.A.S., GRAPHIC DESIGN

EXPERTISE

- GRAPHIC DESIGN
- PRINT DESIGN
- WEB DESIGN
- PHOTOGRAPHY
- MEDIA ART
- 3D MODELING

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGNER

HYATT ART | 7/2015 – PRESENT

Business owner producing custom graphic design; logos, banners, brochures, web design, 3D modeling & Photography.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CREATIVE PRINTING | 5/2016 – 10/2018

Designs for print media; logos, business cards, brochures, flyers, magazines, banners, decals. Operate print production.

PHOTOGRAPHER

MVP STUDIOS | 2/2016 – 5/2016

On site photography; organize and photograph school sports teams.

WEB GRAPHICS

MARCOM CENTRAL | 3/2015 – 6/2015

Graphic design; create dynamic custom theme designs and graphics for exciting emails marketing team campaigns.

LOGISTICS PETTY OFFICER

US NAVY | 3/1992 – 3/2012

Logistics specialist; organize and maintain store rooms and manage personnel. Corrections Specialist; Maintain Fire Arms.

SKILLS

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE



MICROSOFT OFFICE



COREL SUITE



PRINTING MACHINES



REFERENCES

CREATIVE PRINTING
LONNI & JERRY MULLINS
info@creative-printing.us
951 - 657 - 1370

US NAVY
JORDAN SIMAS
iceman7_16@yahoo.com
209 - 312 - 7674